
Sent: 23/10/2023 3:45:19 PM

Subject: FW: Late Correspondence: 0059: DDP Meeting Wednesday 25th October, 10:00am - 32
Bower Street, Manly

 
From: Yvette Middleton ……………………………………………
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:13 PM
To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches <PlanningPanels@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Mark Davies …………………………………………… Jake Eaton ……………………………………………; Council
Northernbeaches Mailbox <Council.Northernbeaches@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Late Correspondence: 0059: DDP Meeting Wednesday 25th October, 10:00am - 32 Bower Street,
Manly
 

Dear Carly,
 
Thank you for your email regarding access to the Panel.
 
We would be pleased if this email was forwarded to Rodd Piggott and the Panel members,
regarding the following points.
 
We have reviewed the approval conditions and seek the following clarifications.

In relation to additional Approval Conditions 20A, 20B, 20C, 20F, and 47A
these appear to relate to the Marine Parade works, and we request this
clarification is added to the condition, to avoid confusion.
In relation to the bond required in Condition 6A, we note the applicant has
already paid $150,000 in bonds (see below), and therefore, it would appear
this bond is not required.

· Security Bond (Drainage) - BD2023/00609: $20,000

· Construction, Excavation and Associated Works Security Bond (Road works)
- BD2023/00610: $130,000

 
 

Many thanks and
Kind regards,
 
y v e t t e m i d d l e t o n
M Env Law GDURP B Arch(Hons) BA
Consultant Senior Associate

95 paddington street, paddington
e: yvette@gsaplanning.com.au
www.gsaplanning.com.au
 
Please note I am generally available on Wednesdays and Thursdays, via email (other days by arrangement).
 
 

mailto:yvette@gsaplanning.com.au
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gsaplanning.com.au%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C2ee09ef5436f471eb5c308dbd382db0a%7C8c5136cbd646431c84ae9b550347bc83%7C0%7C0%7C638336331194064508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xUVVgC5UrC5Nn%2B2lF1KRLwF7OGRCyA9WhNo8ma09RCo%3D&reserved=0


 


